
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 2/3/2021 4:46:47 PM 
Subject: IRE: Bucks Creek 1101 - 35217268 (System Hardening) 

The approved scoping documents have been uploaded into SAP attached in the notification section. The 
majority of the project was converted to UG. 

Thank You, 

Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobile: 
Office: 

Sent: Wednesda 2021 4:04 PM 

Subject: RE: Bucks Creek 1101 - 35217268 (System Hardening) 

Please see attached. Can you confirm the scope for this one? Is the blue proposed UG along Hwy 70 and the 
green OH hardened in place? 
Thanks, 

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.! Land Survey - North Valley 

~ent: Wednesda 2021 3:48 PM 

Subject: RE: Bucks Creek 1101 - 35217268 (System Hardening) 

If it goes as scoped, 90% of the project would be converted to underground along Hwy 70, opposite side of the 
river. We would need it to be surveyed for this work as well as for the CalTrans permit. The section in the cli 

)rovided over the RR tracks would likely remain overhead and hardened in place. Please reach out to 
he is the project manager and can speak to whether or not this project has been approved to move 

forward and in what scope. Thanks. 

P G E -D IX IE -N D CAL-000001497 



From 
Sent: Wednesda 2021 3:28 PM 

Subject: Bucks Greek 1101 - 35217268 (System Hardening) 

He~ 

See attached. I’d like to confirm the survey mapping scope for this one, if I should ask someone else please let 
me know. 

This image is from the scoping KMZ I have, is this entire +/- 4 mile route proposed UG and needs survey? 

The green appears to be mid-slope (above the highway) and crosses the tracks, is this accurate and are 
we planning to bore beneath the tracks? 

Thanks, 

Pacific Gas & Electric Co.I Land Survey - North Valley 
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